
 
March 7, 2008 

 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: All Senators 
 Senate Majority Office 
 Senate Minority Office 
 
FROM: Carol Taniguchi 
 Senate Clerk 
 
RE: Floor Action for Monday, March 10, 2008 
 
For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 
 
SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 
2908 SCR 24, SD1  HSP Designating the First Week in February 2009 as 

Hawaii Teen Dating Violence Awareness and 
Prevention Week 

2909 SCR 54  WTL/TSG Requesting the Auditor to Conduct an Audit of the 
Aloha Tower Development Corporation, 
Particularly with Regard to Lawsuits Relating to 
Development Projects 

2910 GM 428  WTL Hawai‘i Community Development Authority 
2911 GM 431 WTL  Land Use Commission   

 
The Senate session will convene on Monday, March 10 at 11:30 a.m. 
 
If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 
 

http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/commreports/scr24_SD1_sscr2908_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/bills/scr24_sd1_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/commreports/scr54_sscr2909_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/bills/scr54_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/commreports/gm428_sscr2910_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/bills/gm428_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/commreports/gm431_sscr2911_.pdf
http://www.capitol.hawaii.gov/session2008/bills/gm431_.pdf

